City of Niagara Falls, New York

745 Main Street, P.O. Box 69
Niagara Falls, New York 14302-0069

Office of the Mayor
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino
DATE: April 18, 2022
SUBJECT: HVAC Upgrades at City of Niagara Falls Fire Department Fire Houses

We respectfully request your approval for the expenditure of American Rescue Plan funds allocated for
upgrades to HVAC systems at two (2) City of Niagara Falls Fire Department Fire Stations (72" Street and Bollier
Avenue Fire Houses) as follows:

FROM: Irr Supply Centers, Inc.
908 Niagara Falls Boulevard
North Tonawanda, New York 14120

FOR: HVAC upgrades at 72" Street Fire House $7,412.00
HVAC upgrades at Bollier Avenue/Military Road Fire House $8,535.65

TOTAL COST: $ 15,947.65

The above will be purchased utilizing the Treasury Guidance Expenditure Category 1.7, which is “Capital
Investment or Physical Plant Changes to Public Facilities”. Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an
agreement with the above named vendor in a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony J. Restaino

Funding Approval: City Administrator
Daniel Morello Leeann K. Huey
City Controller Purchasing Agent
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